## CITY OF BUFFALO

329 Dodge Street Buffalo Iowa 52728

## Minutes Regular Meeting of the Buffalo Park Board Committee

## December 15, 2021 6:02 pm

- 1. Call meeting to order meeting called to order at 6:02 PM
- 2. Roll Call
  - a. Park Board Committee: Ashley Polzin, Eric Teel, Troy Hass, Adam Gerisher, Walt Basso, Brandy Harland,
  - b. City of Buffalo: Judy Blessing, Sally Rodriquez
  - c. Public: Renee Peek
- 3. Public Input
  - a. Walt announced this will be his last meeting, he will be resigning and giving up his spot for someone else. He thanks everyone for allowing him to be on the board and contributing where he could. This opens up a member opening. Adam Gerisher was nominated by Troy, second by Ashley, all in favor.
  - b. Renee Peek has shown interest to be an alternate. Eric Teel nominated her to be an alternate, Brandy second, all in favor.
  - c. Sally talked to Cindy, there will be a bike ride Sunday, June 12<sup>th</sup>, asking if we can do a pancake breakfast with the potential/approximate for 400-500 people. Have the potential to team up with other organizations, such as community development, community center and could coordinate and share the profits. Sally will get more information available for the group to disperse.

## 4. Restrooms

- a. Troy will continue to get a quote and provide quotes for council, to show we tried to get three quotes, most don't have the capacity to work on bids currently.
- 5. Park Signs update
  - a. Same update as last month, Josh Ferkel has all of the material and will look to hang them soon. He has walked the path to note where they need to be hung with Troy. Brandy noted the immediate need for the Terry Adams Memorial Park main sign as the old one was taken down and it noted the hours of open/close. Sally will talk to Josh to see if he can at least hang that one in quick fashion.
- 6. Terry Adams Memorial Park
  - a. Brandy talked to and he sent a link to flip through and decide what we would like to order. Anything in the link can be changed such as color,

\*Please note that this agenda may be changed up to 24 hours before the meeting time as provided by Section 21.4(2) Code of Iowa.

Last Updated 12/16/2021 12:06:00 PM

style, etc. Could also look into used park equipment as an option. Brandy will put some options together and bring it back to the group

- i. <a href="http://viewer.zmags.com/publication/f01ee72e#/f01ee72e/1">http://viewer.zmags.com/publication/f01ee72e#/f01ee72e/1</a>
- ii. Freight will be \$3000-\$5000
- iii. Installation is around 30% of the cost of the equipment
- iv. Would need to determine what we want underneath all the equipment as well.
- 7. West End Park
  - a. Kids have been using the basketball court, needs new concrete, along with the side walks, will need to wait until spring
- 8. Memorial/River Front/Beach
  - a. No Updates
- 9. Future Meeting Wednesday January 26<sup>th</sup> at 6:00
  - a. Need to start discussing goals in next meeting for March, when the new fiscal year begins. Eric Teel to accept meeting, Ashley to second, all in favor.
- 10. Adjournment 7:04 PM
  - a. Eric motioned to adjourn meeting, Troy second, all in favor.